DOCID 121

From: Fraser-bumatay, Brehanna

To:

Subject: Preschool

Date: Thursday, September 5, 2019 11:07:32 PM

Hi

This is Brehanna from Developmental Preschool at Central. | tried to call you yesterday but
the voicemail box was full, so | couldn't leave a message; Monica gave me your email.

| just wanted to touch base to be sure that you are still planning for- to come to
preschool? The office told me he hasn't been registered yet, so if you are sending him, |
wanted to be sure you'd gotten a registration packet, and that you know that will need to be
turned in to the office here at least two days prior to him starting. Also, I€m hoping you got
the welcome letter that | sent out last week in the mail, and can come to open house on
Monday between 9:30 & 10:307 If so you can turn the packet in then.

If you don't have a packet you can drop by the school office and pick one up tomorrow by

2:00, | can send you an electronic copy of the forms for you to print out and bring with you,
or you can get one Monday morning and fill it out here before you leave. Just FYI, you@ll
also need a copy of his birth certificate and record of his immunizations so you can fill out

that form.

If you have any questions, or if you have changed your mind and decided NOT to send him
to preschool, you can just reply to this, or call me in the classroom tomorrow: (360) 563-
4625. | will be out of the room between 12:00 and 1:00, but otherwise here until at least
3:30 tomorrow.

Thanks, and | hope you all had a wonderful summer

~Brehanna
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